
 
 

                          

The City With The Planned Future 

TO: Ande Banks, Interim City Manager  

FROM:  Chris Brown, City Attorney 

DATE:  7/18/2022 

RE: Granting of Easement to Columbia Gas for Rocktown High School 

 
Summary:   This is an approval of an easement from Boxwood Court to the new 
Rocktown High School building. 
 

Background: Columbia Gas of Virginia will provide gas to the new Rocktown High 
School.  Part of the gas line will be in the Boxwood Court right of way. That portion will 
be addressed through the City’s franchise agreement with Columbia Gas.  This 
easement will allow Columbia to run a gas line from Boxwood Court to the new high 
school building. 
 
Key Issues:  Granting of easement to Columbia Gas. 
 
Environmental Impact:  None 

 

Fiscal Impact:   None  

 
Prior Actions:  None 

 

Alternatives: (a) Grant easement 

 (b); or  

 (c)  

 
Community Engagement: None 
 
Recommendation:   Staff recommends approval of the easement. 
 
 



 
 

                          

The City With The Planned Future 

Attachments:   

 

Review:  

The initiating Department Director will place in Legistar, in sequence of transmittal, the 

names of each department that must initial their review in order for this item to be 

placed on the City Council agenda. The completion of review only addresses the 

readiness of the issue for Council consideration. This does not address the 

recommendation for approval or denial of the issue. 



 


